Friday, September 6, 2019 at 9:28:01 AM Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: RE: CCSDK committer promotion

Date: Friday, December 7, 2018 at 9:46:28 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: HU, JUN NICOLAS

To: TIMONEY, DAN, LUCAS, JACK

+1

Great work, Guarav!

Nicolas Hu

SR MEMBER OF TECHNICAL STAFF
AT&T

Email : jun.nicolas.hu@att.com
Office : +1 (732) 420-0743

200 S Laurel Ave, Rm D5-3B34
Middletown, NJ 08873

USA

From: TIMONEY, DAN

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 5:40 PM

To: HU, JUN NICOLAS <jh245g@att.com>; LUCAS, JACK <jflucas@research.att.com>
Subject: CCSDK committer promotion

Nicolas, Jack:

Guarav Aggarwal (Huawei) has expressed interest in being promoted to committer for the CCSDK project.
Guarav has been an active contributor and an active reviewer. Below is the statistics of his contributions
to date:

Commits: 77
(https://gerrit.onap.org/r/#/q/owner:%22Gaurav+Agrawal+%253Cgaurav.agrawal%2540huawei.com%
253E%22 )

Reviews: 170+
(https://gerrit.onap.org/r/#/q/reviewer:%22Gaurav+Agrawal+%253Cgaurav.agrawal%2540huawei.com
%253E%22 )

| highly recommend Guarav’s promotion and would appreciate your vote in support. Please reply with
+1 if you approve or -1 if you do not approve.

Thanks!
Dan

Dan Timoney
SDN-CP Development
ONAP Project Technical Lead : CCSDK and SDNC
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Please go to D2 ECOMP Release Planning Wiki for D2 ECOMP Project In-take, 2016 Release
Planning, Change Management, and find key Release Planning Contact Information.
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